CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND
February 17, 2011 Meeting Agenda
25510 Lawson St., Black Diamond, Washington

7:00 P.M. — CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the City Council regarding items of new business are encour aged to do so at this
time. When recognized by the Mayor, please come to the podium and clearly state your name and address. Please limit your comments to 3
minutes. If you desire a formal agenda placement, please contact the City Clerk at 360-886-2560. Thank you for attending this evening.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
APPOINTMENTS, PRESENTATIONS, ANNOUNCEMENTS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

1) ABI11- 013 — Resolution Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to RH2 Agreement Mr. Boettcher

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
MAYOR’S REPORT:
COUNCIL REPORTS:
ATTORNEY REPORT:
PUBLIC COMMENTS:

CONSENT AGENDA:

2) Claim Checks — February 17, 2011, No. 36613 through No. 36686 (voided No. 36616) in the amount of
$173,708.39

3) Payroll — January 31, 2010, No. 17351 through No. 17371 (void No. 17372) and ACH Pay in the total amount
of $278,377.99

4) Minutes — Council Meeting of February 3, 2011

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
ADJOURNMENT:

Americans with Disabilities Act — Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-886-2560)



CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL

City of Black Diamond
Post Office Box 599
Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: | Agenda Date: February 17,2011  AB11-013
Resolution No. 11-736, authorizing Department/Committee/Individual Created | Reviewed
the Mayor to execute Amendment Mayor Rebecca Olness
No. 1 to the Professional Services City Administrator -
Agreement with RH2 Engineering ity naney =L Dach

2 . - g . e City Clerk — Brenda L. Martinez X
regarding On-call Engineering Finance— My Milles
Assistance regarding MPD Public Works — Seth Boettcher X

Technical Services

Cost Impact: $150,000

Economic Devel. — Andy Williamson

Fund Source: MPD reimbursable cost

Police — Jamey Kiblinger

Timeline: 1* half of 2011

Court — Stephanie Metcalf

Comm. Dev. — Steve Pilcher

Attachments: Resolution No. 11-736, Amendment No. 1, Original Agreement

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Over the last eight months, RH2 has provided necessary engineering technical assistance related to the
Master Planned Developments through a Professional Services Agreement executed June 4, 2010.

Needed for Master Planned Development Processing:

There is an on-going need for engineering technical assistance as the Development Agreement moves
through the hearing and Council process. As the project moves forward assistance will also be needed for
civil plan review and permitting, inspection and services during construction. The City may need
assistance with agency coordination and organizational support and project management.

Consultant:
RH2 has provided the City with good service and valuable assistance through the MPD review process.

RH2 was selected from consulting firms that submitted qualifications for engineering services in the
water and sewer utility arena.

Funding:
The Master Planned Development process requires the applicant to fund the cost of technical assistance
support as needed. YarrowBay has been timely with their reimbursements of costs incurred.

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: Public Works Committee is recommending
approval.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution No. 11-736, authorizing
Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with RH2
Engineering for On-call Engineering Assistance regarding MPD Technical
Services.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

February 17, 2011




RESOLUTION NO. 11-736

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 WITH RH2
ENGINEERING FOR ON-CALL ENGINEERING
ASSISTANCE REGARDING MPD TECHNICAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the City signed a contract with RH2 for MPD technical services and on-call
engineering by Resolution 10-687; and

WHEREAS, the City of Black Diamond Public Works Department is limited in staff, and
needs to be prepared for the greater infrastructure project details and financial issues
associated with the Master Planned Developments; and

WHEREAS, City staff anticipates that the services being provided by RH2 pursuant to the
contract will exceed the maximum contract price in the near future; and

WHEREAS, RH2 Engineering has demonstrated relevant Master Planned Development
experience, responsive service and technically leading expertise in water and sewer

systems; and

WHEREAS, the Master Planned Development process requires the applicant to fund
the cost of technical assistance support as needed;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute Amendment No. 1 with RH2
Engineering, Inc. for continuing MPD Technical Services and On-call Engineering
Services.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 17" DAY OF

FEBRUARY, 2011.
CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Rebecca Olness, Mayor

Aftest:

Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk



Amendment #1 to Professional Services Agreement between RH2 Engineering, Inc
and the City of Black Diamond

This Professional Services Agreement Amendment is dated February 17, 2011 and is entered into by
and between:

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, WASHINGTON (the “City”)
24301 Roberts Drive

Black Diamond, WA 98010

Contact: Seth Boettcher, Public Works Director

Phone: 360-886-2560 Fax : 360-886-2592

and

RH2 Engineering, Inc. (“Consultant™)
12100 NE 195™ Street, Suite 100
Bothell, WA 98011

Contact: Dan Ervin, P.E.
Phone: 425-951-5400 Fax: 425-398-2774

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, prior in June of 2010 the City and the Consultant entered into a Professional
Services Agreement for Master Planned Developments — Engineering Assistance (“Agreement”) for the
Consultant to provide, on a time and materials as-needed basis, those services set forth in Exhibit A at

the maximum contract price of $150,000, and

WHEREAS, City staff anticipates that the services being provided by the Consultant pursuant to
the Agreement will exceed the maximum contract price in the near future, and

WHEREAS, Ongoing assistance will be needed as the City moves forward with the Master
Planned Developments and progresses into the initial phases, and

WHEREAS, the City and Consultant desire to amend the Agreement to increase the maximum
contract price to $300,000;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, and the mutual promises and
covenants contained herein, the parties hereby enter into this First Amendment, amending the

Agreement, as follows:

Section 1. Amendment. Section 3 of the Agreement is amended by striking “$150,000”
and replacing it with “$300,000” so that the total compensation for services rendered pursuant to the
Agreement shall not exceed three hundred thousand dollars.

Section 2. Remainder Unaffected. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall
remain the same and of full force and effect.




CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND

Bv:

o

Rebecca Olness
Its: Mayor

Date:

Aftest:

By:

Brenda L. Martinez
City Clerk

RH2 C% Inc.
By: _

Printed Name: JH~/ vy,
[ts: \///C& p/@ff@é&))"
Date: Z— 4{ //




RESOLUTION NO. 10-687

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH RH2
ENGINEERING FOR ENGINEERING  ASSISTANCF.
REGARDING THE CAPITAL FACILTY CHARGE ANALYSIS
FOR WATER AND SEWER

WHEREAS, the Villages and Lawson Hills Master Fianned Developments are moving
forward :o the council for review; and

WHEREAS, the City of Black Diamond Public Works Depatment is very Iirhited m staif;
and needs w0 be prepared for the greater infrastructure oroject details and ‘inancial issues
associated with the Master Plarined Developmerits; and

WHEREAS, there is a great deal of infrastructure research, analysis, and planning that is
needed to riovide the City of Black Diamond with the best decision making informnation
for the Devclopment Agreement negotiation; and

WHEREAS, RH2 Engineering has demonstrated relevant Master Planned Development
experience, responsivz service and technically leading expertise in water and sewer

systems;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THEZ CITY OF BLACK DIiaMQOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  The Mayor is hereby authorized to execuiz a Professiona' “‘ervices
Agreement with RH2 Engineering for. engineering assisiance regarding tr.«: Capital
Facility Charge Analysis for water and sewer as attached aereto as Exhibit A.

PASSED BY THE CITY CGOUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMGND,
WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 3%° DAY OF JUNE, 2010.

CITY OF GLACK DIAMONGD:

/ /f
W/ /1 77
%g Lece [\ 2
Rebecca Clness, Mayor

Aftest:

Prode L 1V asdre.,

Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk ¢

REFERENCE MATERIAL 1 of 11



CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND PROFESSIONAL SCRVICES AGREEMENT
Master Planned Developments - Engineering Assistance
Contract

This Professional Services Agreement (the or thiz “Agreement”), for reference
purposes only, is dated Mav 20. 2010 and is entered info hy and between

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, 'WASHINGTON (ike “City”)
Physical Address: 24301 Roberts Drive
Mailing Address: PO Box 599

Black Diamond, WA 98010
Contact: Seth Boeticher Phone: 360-886-2360 - Fax : 360-886-2592

and

RH2 Engineering (“Consultant™)
12100 NE 195" Street Suite 100
Bothell WA 98011

Contact: Dan Ervin, P.E. Phone: 300-720-3052 Fax: 423-591-5305

Tax Id No.:  91-1108443

For professional serviges in connectionwith the following project:
Iaster Planned Developments — Engineering Assistance Contract

' TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1, Services by Consultant

1.1 Consultant shall perform the services desciibed in the Scope of Work attached to
this Agreement as Exhibit "A." The services performed by Consultant shall not exceed the
Scope of Work nor shall the Consultant be entitled to a greaier ainount of compensation as chat
provided inthis Agreement without the prior written authorizaticn of the City.

1.2 The City may from time to time require changes or modifications in the Scope of
Wark. Such changes, including any decrease or increase in the amount of compensation, shall
be agreed to by the parties and incorporated in written amendments (o this Agreement.

1.3 Consultant represents and warrants that it, its staff to be assigned to the Project,
and its subconsultants and their staff have the requisite training, skill, and experience necessary
to provide the services required by this Agreement and are appropriately accredited and licensed
by all applicable agencies and governmental entities. Services provided by Consultant and its
subconsultants under this Agreement will be performed in a inanner consistent with that degree

REFERENCE MATERIAL 2 of 11



of care arid skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing in

similar circumstances.

2. Schedule of Work

2.1  Consultant shall perform the services described in the Scope of Work in
accordance with the Schedule attached to this contract as Exhibit “A.”

22  Time is of the essence as to the work provided in the Scope of Work. Consultant
will diligently proceed with the work and shall assure that it, and its subconsultants, will have
adequate staffing at all times in order to complete the Scope of Work in 2 timely manner. If
factors beyond Consultant's control that could not have been reasonably foreseen as of the date
of this Agreement cause delay, then the parties will negotiate in good faith to determine whether
an extension is appropriate. The Consultant shall provide the City with written notice of any
delay, or potential delay, that may trigger the need for a time extension within 3 business days
after the Consultant becomes aware of the delay or potential delay.

2.3 Consultant is authorized to proceed with services upon receipt of Notic= to
Proceed that may be distributed via letter or e-mail.

3: Compensation

3.1 Compensation for the services provided in the Scope of Work shall be cn & Time
and expenses Basis not to exceed $130,000 without the written authorization of the City and will
be based on the list of billing rates and reimbursable expenses attached hereto as Exhibit “B.”

4. Payment

4.1 Consultant shall maintain tire and expense records and provide them to the City
monthly, along with monthly invoices, in a format acceptable to the City for work per{formed ‘o
the date of the invoice,

4.2 All invoices shall be paid by City warrant withir sixty {60) days of actual receipt
by the City of an invoice conforming in all respects to the terms of this Agreement.

4.3  Consultant shall keep cost records and accounts pertaining to this Agreement
available for inspection by City representatives for three (3) y=ars afier final payment unless 2
longer period is required by a third-party agreement. Consultant shall make copies available to

the City on request.

44 & If the services rendered do not meet the requirements of the Agreement,
Consultant will correct or modify the work to comply with the Agreement. The City may
withhold payment for such work until the work meets the requirements of the Agreement.

5. Discrimination and Compliance with Laws

5.1 Consultant agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment or any other person in the performance of this Agreement because of race, creed,
color, national origin, marital status, sex, age, disability, or other circumstance prchibited by
federal, state, or local law or ordinance, except for a bona fide occupational qualification.

REFERENCE MATERIAL 3 of 11



5.2 Consultant and its subconsultants shall comply with all federal, state, and locai
laws and ordinances applicable to the work to be done under this Agreement.

5.3 Any violation of this Section 5 shall be a material breach of this Agreement and

grounds for immediate cancellation, termination, or suspension of the Agreement by the City, in
whole or in part, and may result in Consultant’s ineligibility to conduct further work for the City.

6. Suspension and Termination of Agreement

6.1 The City reserves the right to terminate or suspend this Acreement at any iime.
without cause, by giving Consultant notice in writing ten (10) days prior o the
termination or suspension date. In the event of we. ‘nination, all finished or
unfinished reports, or other material prepared by Consultant pursuant to this
Agreement, shall be submitted to the City. In the evoni the City terminates thus
Agreement prior to completion without cause, Consultant may complete such
analyses and records as may be necessary to nlace its files in order. Consultani
shall be entitled to compensation for any satisizctory work co*npleted on the
Project prior to the date of suspeusmon or termination.

The City will terminate this contract if the city counril does not approve the
Villages and Lawson Hills Master Planned Developtaents.

b=
(14

6.2  Any notice from the City to.Consultant regarding the suspension of :his
Agreement shall specify the anticipated period of suspension. Any reimbursement for =xpeases
incurred due to the suspension shall be limited to Consultant's ;casonable 2xpenses and shall be
subject to verification. Consultant shall-resume performance of services under this Agresment
without delay when the suspension penod ends,

7. Standard of Care

7.1 Consultant represents-and warrants thatit has the requisite training, skill, and
experience necessary to provide the services under this Agreement and is appropriately
accredited and licensed by all applicable agencies and governmenial entities. Services
Consultant provides under this Agreement wiil be performed in a manner consistent with that
degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profes-ion currently

practicing in similar circumstances.

8. Ownership of Work Product

I Ownership of the originals of any reports, data, studies, surveys, charts, maps,

rawings, specifications, figures, photographs, memoranda, and any other documents which are
developed, compiled, or produced as a result of this Agreement, whether or not completed, shall
be vested ia the City and shall be submitted to the City upon termination of this Agreement. Any
reuse of these materials by the City for projects or purposes other than those that fall within the
scope of this Agreement and the Project to which it relates, without written concurrence by

Consultant, will be at the sole risk of the City.

g2 The City acknowledges Consultant’s documents as instruments of professional
ervice. Nevertheless, the documents prepared under this Agreement shall become the property
of the City upon completion of the work. The City agrees to hold harmless and indemnify
Censultant against all claims made against Consultant for damage or injury, including defense

REFERENCE MATERIAL 4 of 11



costs, arising out of the City’s reuse of such documents beyond the use for which they were
originally intended without the written authorization of Consultant.

8.3  Methodology, software, logic, and systems developed under this Agreement are
the property of Consultant and the City, and may be used as either Consultant or the City see fit,
including the right to revise or publish the same without limitation.

Q. Indamnification/Hald Harmless

2.1 Consultant shall defend, indemnify, and hold the Zity, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers harmless from any and all claims, injuries, damages, losses or suits
including aitorney fees, arising directly or indirectly out of or resuiting from the-acts, errors, or
omissions of Consultant or its subconsultants in performance of this. Agreement, except for
injuries and damages caused by the sole negligence of the City.

10.  Insurance

10.1  Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the Agreement, and shall
provide proof satisfactory to the City that such insurance is procured and maintained by each of
its subconsultants, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damage to property which
imay arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by Consultant, its
agents, iepresentatives, or employees. ' .

10.2  Consultant shall procure and maintainthe following types and amoumnts of

insurance:

a. Automobile Liability insurance covering all-.owned, non-owned, hired, and
leased vehicles. Coverage shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO) form CA 00 01 or
1 substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage. If necessary, the policy shall be
endorsed to provide contractual liability coverage. This insurance shatl have a minimum
combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage of $1,000,000 per accident.

b. Commercial General Liabilitv insurance shall be written on ISO
occurrence form CG 00 01 or a substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage and shall
cover liability arising from premises, operations, independent contractors, personal injury, and
advertising injury. “This insurance shall be written with limits no less than 31,000,000 eaca
occurrence, 32,000,000 general aggregate.

c Workers” Compensation coverage as required by the Indusirial Insurance

!aws of the State of Washington.

d. Professional Liabilitv insurance appropriate to Consultant’s professicn,
with limits no less than $1,000,000 per claim and $1,000,000 policy aggregate limit.

10.3 The Automobile Liability, Commercial General Liability, and Professional
Liability insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

a. Consultant’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance vis-a-vis the

City. Any insurance, self-insurance, or insurance pool coverage maintained by the City shall be
excess over Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute with it.

REFERENCE MATERIAL 5 of 11



b. Consuliant’s insurance shall be endorsed io state that coverage shall not be
cancelled, except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, retum receipt
equested, has been given to the City.

10.4 The City shall be named as an additional insured under Consultant’s Automobile
Liability and Commercial General Liability insurance policies with respect to the work to be
performed for the City pursuant to this Agreement.

10.5 Insurance shall be placed with insurers with a cumment A.M. Best rating of not less
than A:VIL

10.6  Declaration pages issued by the insurance caniers for the policies mentioned
this Section 10 showing such insurance to be in force shall be filed with the City not less'than ten
(10) days following both parties signing this Agreement and before commencement of the work.
In addition, the City may request, in writing, a full copy from Consultant of any insurance policy
Consultant must procure and maintain pursuant to this Agresmient aitd Consultant must provide
such copy to the City within ten (10) days of Consultant’s réceipt of the City’s request. Any
policy or required insurance written on a claims-made basis shali provide coverage as to all
claims arising out of the services performed under this-Agreement and for three (3) years
following completion of the services to be performed. It shall be a material breach of this
Agreement for Consultant to fail to procure and maintain the insurance required by this Section
10 or to provide the proof of such insurance to the City as proviced for in this Agreement.

11. Assigning or Subcontractihq

11.1  Consultant shall not assign, transfer, subcontract, or encumber any rights, duties,
or interests accruing from this Agreement without the express prior written consent of the City,
which consent may be withheld at the sole discretion of the City:

12. independent Contractor

12.1 . Consultant and its subconsultants are, and shall be at all times during the term of
this Agreement, independent contractors.

13.  Notice

13.1  All notices required by this Agreement shall be ~onsidered properly delivered
when personally delivered, when received by facsimile, or on the third day following mailing,
postage prepaid; certified mail, return receipt requested to:

Citv: City Administrator
City of Black Diamond
P.O. Box 599
Black Diamond, WA 93010
Fax: 360-886-2392

Consultant: Dan Ervin
c/o RH2 Engineering
12100 NE 195% Street Suite 200
Bothell WA 98011
Fax: 425-951-5303

REFERENCE MATERIAL 6 of 11



14. Disputes

14.1 ny action for claims arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be

governed by the laws of the State of Washington. Venue shall be in King County Superior
Court, Kent, Washington.

15. Attorney Fees

15.1 Inany suit or action instituted to enforce any right granted in tnis-Agreement, the
substantially prevailing party shall be eatitled to recover its costz, disbursements, and reasonable

attorney fees from the other party.

16.  General Administration and Management ni1 Sehalf of the City

i6.1 The City Administrator for the City, or his designee, +hall review and approve
Consultant's invoices to the City under this Agreement-and shall have primary responsitility for
overseeing and approving work or services to be performed by Consultaat.

17.  Euxtent of Agreement/Modification

17.1 This Agreement, together with any attachments or addends, represents th= entire
and integrated Agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes all prior negotiarions,
represeniations, or agreements, either written or oral. This'Agreement may only be amended,
modified, or added to by written instrument properly signed by both parties. The parties
acknowledge the general contract rule that a clause in a contract, such as this one, prohibiting
oral modifications is itself generally subject to oral modification. However, in order to enstire
certainty as to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the parties waive this general contract

rule.
CITY OF_BLACK DIAMOND + . CONSU
/ o : %
B:y'i k‘éﬁ dlce ( - (.LL‘;{,_, - J By:

. -
Rebecca Olness Printed Name: ’@@mf‘
Its: /pg;:j:_/&-zr

its: ‘Mayor
Date: l[ !Lf j“[ Date: __Q/éﬁﬂ//&
Attest:
By: | N DI

ATk Z Aoy

Brenda f.. Martinez
City Clerk

REFERENCE MATERIAL 7 of 11



EXHIBIT A
Master Planned Developments - Engineering Assistance

Contract
SCOPE OF WORK

The Scope of Work is a general description of the types of services and activities where the City
staff expects to need additional support to continue to process the Master Planned Developmen
applications. This scope of work is not intended to be all inclizive and it is expected that the staff
will request other technical assistance services not listed below, except that they must be related
to the Master Planned Development application review process. 1. Scope of Work is broadly
defined to allow the City’s Project Managers to adapt the scope o meet the nieeds of the City. Tt is
not anticipated that all of these services will be required, but ihey are included in the scope'so that
they can be assigned and completed as needed to meet the City’s delivery schedules.

At all times the Scope of Work will be under the control of the City of Black Diamond. The
Consultant is not at liberty to begin or complete work items unless specificallv requested to do so

by the City in the manner described and as authorized by the City.

1) Developiment Agreement (DA) Assistance
e  Assist PWE and Planning with Project infrastructure planning
e  Analyze the impacts of various infrastructure sccnarios for constructability,
maintainability, sustainability, reliability, community iinpacts, and capital costs
e Develop and analyze financing/equity/funding alternatives
o Develop standards consistent with the EIS and City requirements
s Write text as necessary to implement the EIS and MPD Ordinance
Write and process amendments from time to time (as necessary) to react to the maturation
of the project _ : : ;
Maintain records that would allow the basis for Development Agreement decisions to be
tracked and enforced.
e  Prepare and print graphics as necessary to illusirate DA requirements
e Perform other tasks requested by the city to develop, approve and implement the
Development Agreement

2) Infrastructure Project Identification and Funding
» - Prepare a comprehensive list of improvements and projccts anticipated to serve
development (“projects™)
s Identify the projects that the city will fund through capital facility charges
Identify the projects that are exclusively developer extensions with no reimbursement or
credit
s [dentify the projects that are eligible for late comers reimbursement
s Perform a Capital Facility Charge analysis to set an appropniate CFC fee.

3) Preliminary Plat
Review preliminary Plat submittals for compliance with DA requirements; sewer, water,

stormwater, LID, streets and critical areas. Provide comments and meet with applicants
as necessary to ensure compliance with DA and City codes.

e Check survey data and closure data for accuracy

o  Check for compliance with County codes and recording requirsments

Prepare necessary documentation to facilitate City approval and acceptance (bond check,
bond certification, staff reports, etc)

REFERENCE MATERIAL 8 of 11



4} Preliminary Design Elements
Attend meetings with City and applicants to reach consensus on design concepts and

implement special opportunities
Meet with design team from time to time to assist in implementing decisions and designs

that meet the DA requirements

5) Technical Assistance

Hydraulic analysis of water extension proposals and verification of fire flow needs usin
the City’s water system hydraulic model.

Research basin issues and linc capacity issues using the City’s sewer hydrauli= rodel
Zheck engineering calculations submitted by others in conjunction with planning, design

aua

and permitting.
o Perform Value Engineering Analyses when appropriate to-ensure the proposed
improvements are reasonable and sustainable g :
Analyze rate and O&M impacts when appropriate to ensure the City is able to operate
and maintain the permitted improvements -
Provide bonding, rate and financing analyses as necessary to support the City’s utilities
and administration -
Review codes, standards and procedures from other cities and other utilities for briefing
and alternative analyses
o Prepare design plans as requested by the city

6) Construction Documents/Permitting
eview plans submitted by project applicants for compliance with applicable codes,

standards and criteria. These are likely to include; clearing and grading, mass grading,
Temporary Erosion and Sedimentation Control, Traffic Centrol, Utilities (both wet and
dry), Roadways, Intersections, Signalization, Channelization, Landscaping, Automatic
Control, Reservoirs, Pump Stations, Lift Stations, Pressure Reducing Valves, Detention
and Treatment Ponds, and Treatment Systems.

Prepare comments using standard city forms and procedures or using custom forms and

procedures

s Meet with City and applicants as necessary to present the comments and answer
questions. Meet with applicants as necessary to optimize plans and capitalize on unique
design or operation opportunities

s~ Maintain records of the plan submittals and the plan review comments

Appreve final permits and comply with State Standards for engineering review and

approval

Prepare reports necessary to obtain DOH and METRO approval of applicable

construction projects

7) Assistance during Construction
Prepare for and attend pre-construction conferences as requested by the City

L
Review shop drawing submittals, change orders, field changes and design changes as

L]
requested

. Review and certify bond amounts and quantity take-offs as requested

Assist inspection staff with questions, revisions and construction related questions

Provide field inspection staff as requested to meet short-term scheduling needs

Provide staff for on-site reconnaissance and field measurements (environmental

monitoring) as requested

REFERENCE MATERIAL 9 of 11



s Review and approve as-built drawings and markups

Process the necessary documeilts to transfer ownership of the facilities to the city and
ensure they are operable and complete

Process the necessary documents to accept and own Right of Way

8) Agency coordination and communication support

o Prepare for and meet with other agencies as necessary to
and permitting efforts of the applicants and as requested by the City.
Represent the City as requested at regional or inter-govermnmental venues
o Maintain minutes and action summaries of all meetings ‘
Maintain a data-base of all required agency approvals and process all per'“uts
appropriately to obtain and comply with other agency approval requirements

support the planning, design

9) Meeting attendance/consultation
Prepare for and attend week!ly meetings with staff and applicants. Maintain minutes and

action items. Follow-through on action items as requested by the City

Obtain copies of and review minutes, actions aﬂd other documents from Council and
Committee meetings.

. Frepare for and attend presentations to the pubhc special inf

agencies as requested by the City
Attend Council Meetings, Administrative Meetings and staff meetings as requested by

the City. Represent the city in a professional and raticnal manner in all venues.

erest groups and other

10) Project Management
Develop and maintain the processes necessary to work efficiently and provide timely

feedback regarding progress and billing
Maintain billing records and provide invoices in a timely and unambiguous format

using methods that allow the City to track and allocate professional costs

Maintain equipment and processes 5o that staff can readily and efficiently approach,
communicate with and share documents with the consultanis’ staff

Maintain all records in a format that supports efficiency and organization

? Provide progress and billing updates when requested by City
Make administrative staff available to the City to assist with
tasks or assistance with project management

overflow administrative

REFERENCE MATERIAL 10 of 11



EXHIBIT B
Master Planned Developments - Engineering Assistance

Contract
RATE SCHEDULE

i 2 v - A T e S P rgg iy f i
ool 2010 HOURLY RATES © o o

= T CLASSIFICATION

Al

R EI[E]

537 LR R A e s e

Lem $13C0 §
Fiim $=C0 |
F2if Seze
Pz Soxr
Pz Pz
P S
P 3ah
PeDrr

e 3

— . X et

REFERENCE MATERIAL 11 of 11



	Council Agenda 2-17-11
	AB11-013

